March 31, 1967

Prof, John Y. H, Olmsted
Southern Illincis University
-Garbenéala, Illinois

Dear Professor Ulmeted:

Please £ind enclosed s tentative program for the Towa

Section meeting, MJh.h., Friday April 21. I am also

encloging the abstract form to be used for the MONIHLY.

If you will complete it and send it to we or bring it
with you to the meeting, I will apgreciate it.

Chairmen William L, Waltwann of the lowa Section has
indicated to me that you and your wife may be coming to
Des Moines. I gm enclosing hotel and motel inf:‘»:»rmatmn
for your convenience and planning,

Sincerely yours,

Earle L. Canfield
Dean and Professor of Hathewmatics
Secratary-Treasurer,; Iova Beetion
gdA .A »:
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